
TRIAD COMMITTIW
15th meeting

held on

United Nations
GENERAL
ASSEMBLY
FORTY-SECOND SESSlON

o/pr&Jl  Recods*

~ ____-_- - - -

Friday, 16 October 1987
at 10 a.m.

New York
-_~-___-_--.-.

SUMMARY R&CORD  OF THE 15th MEETING

Chairmant Mr. DIRAR  (Sudan)- -

AGSNM ITR4 BSJ NATIONAL EXPERIENCE IN ACHIEVING FAR-R&ACHING  SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC
CHANGES  FOR TSE PURPOSE OF SOCIAL PROGRESS (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 89J QUESTION OF AGING (continued)

AGENDA ITIW 902 POLICIES AND PROGRAMMES INVOLVING YOUTH (continued)

AGENDA ITgM 931 IMPLEMENTATION OF THE WORLD PROGRAMMEi  OF ACTION CONCERNING D?SABLED
PERSONS AND TtlE UNITED NATIONS DECADE OF DISASLED  PERSONS (continwd)

AGENDA ITEM 94J CRIME PREVBNTION  AND CRIMNAL  JUSTICE (continued)

AGENDA ITEM ldlJ INTERREGIONAL  CONSULTATIOIY ON DEVELOPMENTAL SOCIAL WRLFARB  POLICIES
AND PROGRAMMES (continued)

AGRNM  ITPM 87J IMPLEMRNTATION  OF TBE  PROGRAMME  OF ACTION FOR THE SECObID  DECADE TO
COMBAT  RACISM AND RACIAL DISCRIMINATIONJ REPORTS DF THE SECRNTARY-GENBRAL  (aontinued)



A/C.3/42/SR.l5
Engl ish
Page 2

The meeting was called to order at lO.?O  a.m.

AGENDA ITEM 88: NATIONAL EXPERIEWC? IN ACHIEVING FAR-REACHl‘IG  SOCIAL AND ECONOWIC
CHANGES  FOL TBE PURPOSE OF SOCIAL PROGRESS (contirued)  (A/42/56-E/1987/7,
A/42/57+/1987/8;  A/42/3; A/C.3/42/L.3;  A/42/411)

AGENDA ITEM 89.: QUESTION OF AGING (contirwed)  (A/42/567 and Corr.1  (Arabic and
Spanish only), A/42/3; A/C.3/42/L.4)--

AGENDA ITEM 90: POLICIES AND PROGRAMMES INVOLVING YOUTH (continued) (A/42/595,
A/42/3)

AGENDA ITEM 93: IMPLEMENTATION OF THE WORLD PRGGRAMMF  OF ACTION CONCERNING
DISABLED PERSONS AND THE UNITED NATIONS DECADE OF DISABLED PERSONS (continued)
(A/42/551,  A/42/56 ,  A/42/3)

AGENDA ITEM 94: CRIME PREVENTION AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE (contirued) (A/42/453,
A/42/3)

AGENDA ITEM 141: INTERRBGIONAL  CONSIlLTATION  ON DEVELOPMENTAL SOCIAL WELFARE
POLICIES I!ND 3RGGRAMWES  (contirrred)  (A/C.3/42/5)

1. Mr. TROUVBROY  (Belgium) said that the mid-point of the United N&ions  Decade
of .:'Ed Pere.>ns provided an opportunity to review the activities undertaken
du, the first half of the Decade and i&ntify  guidelines for the second half.
Belqrum had been one of the originators of the International Year of Disabled
Persons arld subsqently  of the Decade. The original intention had been to draw
the attention of the international conaunity  to the problems confronted by disabled
persons and to means of promoting equality of opportunity for them. The World
Programme of Action concerning Disabled Persons offered detailed ways of achieving
the desired goals. The Year and the Decade had given impetus to programmes and
activities undertaken in Belgium to assist the disabled, cover'q education,
rehabi l i ta t ion and integrati.on  in to  the workplace, guaranteed income  and hausing
and a rumber of additional measures. At the international level, Belgium supported
activities to help the disabled in developing countries which requested assistance.

2. While the implementation of the World Programme of Action depended above all
on each State, in collaboration primarily with organizations  for the disabled, the
United Nations could and should play a role as a focal point and channel for the
exchange of data and experience. The United Nations had encouraged the
establishment of national committees, w h i c h  contirried t o  b e  t h e  i n s t i t u t i o n a l
mechanisms contributing most at the national level to the implementation of the
World Programme of Action. His delegation welcomed the steady increase in the
number of such committees and hoped that the trend would contirue. Activities to
promote development wt. e also significant, notably those carried out with the help
c*f the Voluntary Fu;-.:  for the Decade.

/ . . .



A/C.3/42/SR.l5
English
Page 3

(Mr. Trcuveroy, Belqium)

3. . The report of th,e Secretary-General (A/42/551) and previous reports
demonstrated that in the Onited Nation6 much had been done, much remained to be
done, and also that the Decade wan loeirq some of its momentum, perhaps because the
proliferation of United Nations years and decades in the aocio-sonomic  field was
causirq a dissipation of efforts. The Decade nuet be reactivated. The Secretariat
ehculd be given additional resources; appeals should be made to States to make
further contribut .-rur t.o the Voluntary Fund , and the Secretary-General ehould then
draw up realistic progr~‘~mmes  based on available resources. His delegation attached
particular importance t:cI  the catalytic role that could be played by the Secretariat
in drawing the attention  of all orgasm of the United Nations eyetem to the special
problems of the disabled, which should be taken into acccur(t in drawing up
programmes and projects,.

4. With regard to the report of the Global. Meeting of Experts to Review the
Implementaticn  of the World Programme of Action concerning Diedbled Person  at the
Mid-Point of the United Nations Decade of “sabled  P e r s o n s  (CSDRA/DDP/GWR/3),  hia
delegation would have preferred the recommendations to have been presented in a
more orderly fashion; since the scope of the proposals was extremely vast,
priorities shoula have been established. A rumber of the proposals could not be
coneidered in view of the current ffnancial  situation of the United Nations, for
example, the proposal to hold a world confercrxze and a rumber of other meetings.
His delegation also had -+- .rong reservations about the drafting of a convention:
the Declaration on the Rights of Disabled Persons had established clearly that
disabled persons had the same fundamental rights as other human beings, and the
World Prograanne  of Action called for a whole series of measures to protect the
rights and fundamental freedoms of the disabled. His delegation would try to
endorse those recoannendations  which at the national level would revive the spirit
which had reigned when the Year and then the Decade had been launched.

5. Mr. RICHTER (German Democratic Republic) said that his delegation attached
great importance to international exchanges of experience in the field of social
and economic development, which offered States an opportunity to describe advances
made and problems encountered and open up new areas of ccl-operation. It was
interesting that 33 of the 48 Member States which had submitted reports reflected
in documents A/42/56 and A/42/57 had noted their positive experience in promoting
co-operatives as an important element of national development. The Committee
should pay particular attention to co-operatives in the context of rye relationship
between property and humn rights.

6. The German Democratic Republic had been gaining positive experience in the
area of co-operatives for over four decades. It had 4,300 agricultural producti.on
co-operatives bringing together, on a voluntary basis, farmers, gardeners,
craftsmen and fishermen. Article 46 of the Constitution defined the status of such
co-operatives and their basic rights and duties and emphasized  their crucial
importance for socio-economic development. Co-operative farms cultivated
87 per cent of the country’s arable land and took care of 83 per cent of animal
husbandry. That agricultural production had grown steadily over the years
demonstrated the enormous potential of the co-operative  mxfement.

, . . .



A/C.3/42/8R.15
English
Page 4

(Mr. Richter, German Democratic Republic)

7 . Co-operatives alao played an important role in eafeguarding such fundamental
right8 as the right to work, education, culture, leisure and recreation)
90 per cent of all people employed in agriculture had completed vocational training
and more than 10 per cent had graduated from technjcal achoola  or higher
educational eetablishmente. The co-operative movement had aleo done much to
enhance the role of women in the countryside. Women had equal rights atk3 duties
with men and were guaranteed active participation in society’s development both by
law and in practice. Women employed in agriculture enjoyed the name  social
benefits aa women employed in industry. Particular attention wau paid to youth in
the countryside, a&d the co-operative movement had doal much to ‘Jvercome  the
centuries-long backwardness of the countryside, although a great deal remained to
be done. Life in rural areas had become easier and more attractive, catering to
the intellectual and cultural needs of the rural population. Ac a result, the age
structure of those employed in the countryside was more favourable than had been
the case only a few years previaely.

8 . The German Democratic Republic’s experience confirmed the conclusion that
co-opcrativee were an invaluable institution for promoting social ad economic
development and achieving an equitable  distribution  of income (A/42/556,
part.  11). There seemed to be a general consensus that it would be useful  t0
contirue  the exchange of experience on social and economic development for the
purpose of social progress; hiti delegation was ready to participate constructively
in that dialogue.

9. Mr. NENEMAN  (Poland) said that, as a socialist State, Poland had experienced
rapid economic growth and profound social changes baaed on nationalination  of the
means of production, land re’Lorm, nationalization  of trade and rervices and central
planning. The supreme goal of economic development was considered to be the
all-round development of the individual through full participation in society.
Agriculture had been reorganised on the basis of lani reform, debt cancellation for
peasants and provision of work for the underemployed agricultural population.
Women had been granted egual rights  in all epheree of eocio-economic  life and
engaged increasingly in professional activity , 50 that their share of total
employment in the nationalized  sector had increased enormously. Education was
guaranteed,. Free of charge, u n d e r  t h e  C o n s t i t u t i o n . Health care too was accesuible
to everyone free of charge; the entire working population and their families were
covered by the social security q--tern, which included annual cost-of-living
adjustments for peneiona am?. provided a broad range of benefits.

10. Young people had always been a decisive factor in so--A change and Poland was
one of the youngest nations in Europe. Effort6  tu promote the dQvelopment  Of ita
younger generation therefore concentrated on educational activities and creating
the material condition6 for entry into adult life. Govermnent policy in the field
of youth constituted a practical realization  of the guidelines endorsed by the
General Aesembly.at  it8 fortieth Se8Sion.

11. The Interregional Consultation on Developmental Social Welfare Policies and
Programmes had provided an excellent opportunity for States Members of the united

/ . . .



A/C.3/42/SR.15
Engl imh
Paye 5

(Mr. Neneman,  Poland)

Nationa  ar\d relevant organizatione of the United Nations system  to consider C-Id
rhare national and regional experience6 on social  policy and social  welfare
guertionr and make recomnendationr. His delegation considered it particularly
imrtant  to recognise the links between peace end diearmament  and the rrocial
situation prevailing in the world. Governments muat bear ultimate reapon~ibility
for overall l ccial policy and ite application, while at the came time the role of
non-governmental organixatione , communitier  and familier in racial welfare aervicea
mU8t be increased. Periodic exchanges of experience within and among region8 murt
be held on a more permanent baeie , and the objectives met forth in the Declaration
O!I  Social Progress and Development must be used a8 key guideline8 for the United
Nation@ rystem and Governments in their work in the field of developmental Social
welfare policies  and programnee. Lastly, he hoped that draft resolution
A/C.3/42/L.  3 would be adopted unanimously.

12. Mr. MOLINA ARAWBARRI  (Argentina) said that, in the field of crime prevention
arxl the treatment of offenders as in other social areas, there was a direct link
betwben criminality, poverty and unemployment, factora  which were particularly
serious in developing countries. Since crime wae often the product of unjurt
economic l y#tema, attatnment of a new international economic order and of the right
to developnt  were significant factors for improving the situation. Given the
importance  of the work being done by the United Nations, in particular the
Committee on Crime Prevention and Control, adequate reeourcee must be made
available through appropriate redeplqrment  of staff and funds. All necessary step6
muat alao be taken to ensure adequate preparations for the Eighth Congrers.

13. Hia delegation endorsed Economic and Social Council reeolution 1987/53,
calling for the transformation of the Crime Prevention and Criminal Ju8tice Branch
of the Centre for Social Development and Humanitarian Af fair8 into a qmcialired
body providing aeaiatance  in that field. Priority attention should aleo be given
to the prevention and control of the serious forms of criainality  identified in the
Milan Plan of Action and to the strengthening of technical co-operation and
advisory aer vicea. In that connection, it would be advisable  to provide greater
support and aaeistance to United Natione regional and interregional institutes,
whoae important contributions were exemplified by the work of the Latin American
Institute for the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Offenderr.

14. Turning to agenda item 141 and the Guiding Principle8 for Developmental Social
Welfare Policies and Programmes, it was necessary to combat the adverse effecta  of
the present international economic order if thoee reconmmndations  were not to
becane a dead letter. It was difficult for developing countries to implement
social welfare programmes because scarcity of reeourcee and the treinendous  external
debt burden impeded the economic growth essential to the succeea of such
programes. Tb sdministrative  costs of those programnee  muet alllo be reduced 80
that reaource8  went to achieving their actual objectives. Lastly, benef iciari jf
social welfare progranee should be actively involved in their design,
implementation and follow-up.

/ . . .



A/C.3/42/SR.15
English
Page 6

(Mr. Holina Arambar ri, Argent ins)

1 5 . His delegation supported the fostering of horizontal co-operation among
countries, in particular at the regional level, in orde; to permit exchanges of
exper i ence, training, advisory services and technical expertise. United Nations
regional agencies had an important role to play in that connection by offering
assistance and co-operation.

16. In the area of health, efforts should be made to expand community
participation not only to medical and paramedical staff but aLso to suitably
trained social  workers and health workers, and to develop simple and accessible
technologies.

17. The Guiding Principles had an important role to play in the overall
developnant  of social welfare policies and programmes. His delegation emphasised
the link between social and economic development and between humsn  rights and
fundamental freedoms, and supported a transfer of responsibilities from the Stat0
to the conanunity  in the interests of enhanced protection for all social  welfare
recipients.

18. _Mr. CGNSTANTINRSCU  (Romania) said that the International Youth Year had
demonstrated fully the topicality  and practical relevance of its motto:
‘Participation, Development,  Peace”. In recent decades in particular, youth had
proved itself to be not only an important “demographic capital* but also a basic
factor of social  action. Deeply affected by the current world situation, the
younger generation had an active role to play in solving major contemporary
problems, particularly in achieving disarmament, above all nuclear disarmament,  and
eliminating underdevelopnent  and the massive gaps between rich and poor countries.

19. In many countries of the world, young people had to grapple with such problems
as unemployment, illiteracy, delinquency, violence and terrorism, marginality and
drug abuse, all of which greatly reduced their capacity to engage in constructive
action. Consequently, it was the task of policy-makers at all levels to take
effective action to eradicate all those phenomena from the life of young people.

20. The observance of the International Youth Year had favoured the development of
a more realistic and practical. approach to youth issues at the national and
international levels, including recognition of the necessity to establish
youth-oriented programsee for securing the fundamental rights of young people to
education, work, health, culture a;ld information, and participation in the
decision-making process. The guidelines for further planning and suitable
follow-up in the field of youth, intended to give renewed impetus to all activities
devoted to youth at the national, regional and international levels, were of great
significance for that process. Because solving youth problems was a lOng-term
process, his delegation attached particular importance to the practical manr.rr in
which United Nations Sodies  and specialized  agencies were to perform their duties,
including the preparation of specific , action-oriented reports which could serve a8
a source of inepiration for further youth-related projects and activities.

1 . . . / . . .



A/C.3/42iSR.15
English
Page 7

(Mr. Conetantinescu, Romania)

21. Romanian youth was activly involved in implementing the guidelines: it
participated directly in the national develcpment and decision-making process and
also co-operated with young people in other countries, above all in peace and
disarmament activities.

22. His delegation was preparing a draft resolution on agenda item 90 which would
be submitted to the Committee  once consultations were complete. Its main concern
was the fu-1 implementation of the guidelines and, in that connection, it found the
Secretary-Gineral’s  recommendations, particularly those in paragraph 10 cf document
A/42/595, extremely useful.

AGENDA ITEM 07: IMPLEMRNTATION  OF THE PROGRAMME OF ACTION FOR THE SECOND DECADE To
COMRAT  RACISM AND RACIAL DISCRIMINATION; REPORTS OF THE SECRETARY-GWERAL
(continued) (A/42/3, A/42/492, A/42/493)

23. Mr. NYANEKE  (Deputy Director, Centre for Xuman Rights) informed the Committee
that the Secretary-General had already asked Mr. Jan Martenson,
Under-Secretary-General for Human Rights, to co-ordinate the activities of the
Second Decade for Action to Combat Racism and Racial Discrimination.

The meeting rose at 11.20 a.m._..-


